STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

August 27, 1982

]
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LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Gulf 0il Exploration and Producing Company
P. O. Box 610
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Eddy "GR" State No.l E
Section 16-T23S-R28E

Attn: Mr. R. C. Anderson

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Division Forms C-102, C-103 and C-104
on the above captioned well.

However, exception to Division Order R-6139 A - Rule 4 and
Rule 5 must be approved by the Division Director.

Your letter of transmittal is being forwarded to Santa Fe
for their approval.

Yours truly,

o) el

1éslie A. Clements
District Supervisor

LAC: fc

xc: Well file
Mr. Joe Ramey
Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM



